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^sa Nostra, Leonetti, Mertino and Cara-
^andi. Ind. Admin. Dec. at 5. Neverthe-
less. ^ ^ beyond reasonable dispute that 
hearsay evidence, if reliable, is admissible 
in IBT disciplinary proceedings. -See f/7M%-
^ 5?a;es v. /F71 745 F.Supp. 908, 914-15 
(S.D.N.Y. 1990), 941 F.2d 1292, 1297 
^d Cir.1991). The Independent Adminis-
trator carefully considered the hearsay 
statements in the instant case and found 
them reliable because they corroborated 
one another. An examination of the hear-
say statements supports this finding. Ac-
cordingly, this Court rejects Cimino's argu-
ment. 

[4] Cimino also contends that the Inves-
tigation Officer's charge was not suffi-
ciently specific. Cimino asserts that be-
cause the charge indicated that he "know-
ingly associated" with Scarfo, the Investi-
gations Officer should be precluded from 
introducing evidence suggesting or infer-
ring an association with other organized 
crime figures. This argument has been 
considered and rejected in several of this 
Court's decisions. .See May 9, 1991 Memo-
randum & Order, 764 F.Supp. 797, 800 
(S.D.N.Y.1991); August 27, 1990 Memoran-
dum & Order, 745 F.Supp. 908 
(S.D.N.Y.1990); September 18, 1990 Memo-
randum & Order, 745 F.Supp. 189 
(S.D.N.Y.1990). The charge against Cimi-
no ia virtually identical to the charges up-
held in these decisions. In the instant case, 
the charge lists the individual with whom 
Cimino supposedly associated and the asso-
ciation's time frame. Ind. Admin. Dec. at 
1. The charge against Cimino "was a 
plain, concise statement of the facta consti-
tuting the offense charged." May 9, 1991 
Memorandum & Order, 764 F Supp. at 800. 
The charge is sufficiently specific. Cimi-
no's argument is rejected. 

[51 Finally, Cimino contends that the 
testimony he gave in his own behalf at the 
disciplinary hearing denying any involve-
ment with Organized Crime should be giv-
en such deference that a reasonable infer-
ence may be drawn that the Investigations 
Officer failed to prove the charge against 
him. By making such an argument, Cimi-
no asks this Court to substitute its assess-
ment of Cimino's credibility for that of the 
Independent Administrator, who was 

BROTH. OF TEAMSTERS 1 1 3 3 
t m (S.D.N.Y. )99t) 

present during Cimino's testimony and thus 
in the best position to judge credibility. 
The Independent Administrator did not find 
Cimino a credible witness. .See Ind. Admin. 
Dec. at 11. Instead, the Independent Ad-
ministrator credited the signed statement 
of FBI agent Maher, which is corroborated 
by three of Scarfo's closest associates. 
Cimino's argument is baseless. 

The Independent Administrator's deci-
sion was supported by ample evidence and 
was neither arbitrary nor capricious. Cimi-
no's arguments are wholly without merit. 
Accordingly, the decision of the Indepen-
dent Administrator is affirmed in all re-
spects. 

III. CONCLUSION 
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Cimi-

no's objections to the Independent Adminis-
trator's opinion are denied. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the 
opinion of the Independent Administrator is 
affirmed in all respects. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the stay 
of penalties imposed on Cimino by the Inde-
pendent Administrator is dissolved, effec-
tive immediately. 

SO ORDERED. 

! HtY HUMM* SYSHM? ** V 

UNITED STATES of America, Plaintiff, 
v. 

INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF 
TEAMSTERS, CHAUFFEURS, WARE-
HOUSEMEN AND HELPERS OF 
AMERICA, AFL-CIO, et al., Defen-
dants. 

In re APPLICATION XLV OF the IN. 
DEPENDENT ADMINISTRATOR. 

No. 88 CIV. 4486 (DNE). 
United States District Court, 

S.D. New York. 
Oct. 24, 1991. 

Union official brought application seek-
ing review of opinion of court-appointed 
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independent administrator finding that 
charges filed against official had been 
proven. The District Court, Edelstein, J., 
held that: (1) official's guilty plea to crimi-
nal charge collaterally estopped him from 
contesting facts underlying disciplinary 
charge, which arose from same incident; 
(2) official failed to establish defense under 
article of union constitution providing that 
elected officials could not be disciplined for 
activities or actions known generally by 
membership when official was last elected; 
(3) suspension of official for 24 months on 
charge that official had violently threat-
ened local member with physical harm and 
economic ruin was neither arbitrary nor 
capricious; and (4) independent administra-
tor's decision to discipline union officer for 
bringing reproach upon union by taking 
Fifth Amendment and refusing to answer 
questions during deposition was not "state 
action" and, thus, did not violate Fifth 
Amendment. 

Ordered accordingly. 

1. Federal Civii Procedure <3=2397.6 
Court will overturn findings of inde-

pendent administrator appointed to oversee 
remedial provisions of consent decree de-
signed to rid union of influence of orga-
nized crime when court determines that 
findings are, on basis of aM evidence, arbi-
trary or capricious. 

2. Judgment <^648 
Union official's guilty plea to criminal 

charge collaterally estopped him from con-
testing facts underlying disciplinary charge 
arising from same incident. 

3. Labor Relations s=124 
Union official failed to establish de-

fense under article of union constitution 
providing that elected officials could not be 
disciplined for activities or actions known 
generally by a membership when official 
was last elected, in light of official's denial 
of charge up until disciplinary hearing. 

4. Labor Relations *-124 
Suspension of union official for 24 

months on charge that official had violently 
threatened local member with physical 

harm and economic ruin was neither arbi-
trary nor capricious, despite official's 
agreement with court-appointed investiga-
tions officer calling for three-month sus-
pension, as agreement, while approved by 
court-appointed independent administrator, 
had been rejected by district court. 

5. Labor Relations <$=124 
Union official's claim that his actions 

were not "corrupt," and that his suspen-
sion was therefore inappropriate because 
misdemeanor to which he had pleaded 
guilty was not offense for which he could 
be barred from union office under statute 
prohibiting certain persons from holding 
office was frivolous. Labor-Management 
Reporting and Disclosure Act of 1959, 
§ 504, 29 U.S.C.A. § 504. 

6. Labor Relations 3=110 
Union members could be disciplined for 

bringing reproach upon union by taking 
Fifth Amendment and refusing to testify. 
U.S.C.A. Const.Amend. 5. 
7. Constitutional Law 3=254(4) 

Court-appointed independent adminis-
trator's decision to discipline union officer 
for bringing reproach upon union by taking 
Fifth Amendment and refusing to answer 
questions during deposition was not "state 
action" and, thus, did not violate Fifth 
Amendment. U.S.C.A. ConstAmend. 5. 

See publication Words and Phrases 
for other judicial constructions and 
definitions. 

Charles M. Carberry, Investigations Offi-
cers of Intern. Broth, of Teamsters. 

Otto G. Obermaier, U.S. Atty., S.D.N.Y. 
(Edward T. Ferguson, III, Asst. U.S. Atty., 
of counsel), for U.S. 

Climaco, Climaco, Seminatore, Lefkowia 
& Garofoli Co., L.P.A., Cleveland, Ohio, 
(John R. Climaco, Paul S. Lefkowitz, of 
counsel), Wendell Shepherd & Roy Barnes, 
PC., New York City, for Carmen E. Parist. 

OPINION AND ORDER 
EDELSTEIN, District Judge: 
This opinion emanates from the volun-

tary settlement in the action commenced by 
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the plaintiffs United States of America (the 
"Government") against the defendants In-
ternationa! Brotherhood of Teamsters (the 
"IBT") and the IBT's Genera! Executive 
Board (the "GEB") embodied in the volun-
tary consent order entered March 14, 1989 
(the "Consent Decree"). The Consent De-
cree provided for three Court-appointed of-
ficial, the Independent Administrator to 
oversee the remedia! provisions, the Inves-
tigations Officer to bring charges against 
corrupt IBT members, and the Election Of-
ficer to oversee the electoral process lead-
ing up to and including the 1991 election 
for International Officers (collectively, the 
"Court Officers"). The goal of the Con-
sent Decree is to rid the IBT of the hideous 
influence of organized crime through the 
election and prosecution provisions. 

Application XLV presents for this 
Court's review the opinion of the Indepen-
dent Administrator finding that the Investi-
gations Officer proved two charges filed 
against IBT member Carmen E. Parise, 
who is the Secretary-Treasurer of IBT Lo-
cal Union 473 in Cleveland, Ohio and Presi-
dent of Joint Council 41, also in Cleveland. 

I. BACKGROUND 
Both charges filed by the Investigation 

Officer allege that Parise violated Article 
II, Section 2(a) and Article XIX, Section 
6(b) of the IBT Constitution by conducting 
himself in a manner to bring reproach upon 
the Union. Article II, § 2(a) of the IBT 
Constitution is the IBT membership oath 
and provides in relevant part that every 
IBT member shall "conduct himself or her-
self in a manner so aa not to bring re-
proach upon the Union." Article XIX, Sec-
tion 6(b) of the IBT Constitution provides 
that IBT members may be disciplined for 
violating this oath. The first charge alleg-
es that Parise, the Secretary Treasurer of 
Local 473, went to the place of employment 
of Jerry Jones, a Local 473 member, where 
he violently threatened Jones with physical 
harm and economic ruin. The second 
charge alleges that Parise refused to an-
swer questions under oath regarding possi-
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ble corrupt and dishonest activities in Local 
473. 

Prior to Parise's disciplinary hearing, the 
Investigations Officer and Parise sub-
mitted to the Independent Administrator 
for approval an agreement to resolve the 
charges, calling for a three month suspen-
sion. The agreement was submitted as 
Application XVIII for this Court's approv-
al. This Court rejected the agreement in 
tight of the severity of the charges. 

After a disciplinary hearing on the 
charges, the Independent Administrator 
found that Investigations Officer had sus-
tained his burden and demonstrated "just 
cause" ' that the two charges had been 
proved. As a penalty for Charge One, the 
Independent Administrator imposed a sus-
pension of twenty-four months on Parise 
from the IBT and its affiliates. However, 
the Independent Administrator credited 
Parise with the three month suspension 
already served in compliance with his 
agreement with the Elections Officer. As 
a result, the Independent Administrator or-
dered that Parise remove himself from the 
IBT and all of his IBT-affiliated union posi-
tions, including membership in the IBT, for 
a period of twenty-one months. (Ind.Ad-
min. Dec. at 15). The Independent Admin-
istrator imposed a concurrent twenty-four 
month suspension on Parise for the second 
charge, also crediting Parise with three 
months served with respect to this charge. 
Thus, the Independent Administrator sus-
pended Parise for an additional period of 
twenty-one months to run concurrently 
with the suspension imposed on Charge 
One. (7%. at 16). In addition, the Indepen-
dent Administrator directed that Parise en-
sure that no retaliatory action be taken 
against Local 473 members Jerry Jones 
and/or Ron Milano, and that Parise dis-
qualify himself from Union proceedings in-
volving them. 

Further, the Independent Administrator 
directed that Local 473, Joint Council 41 
and any other IBT-affiliated entity not con-
tribute to the following funds and benefit 
programs during his twenty-one month sus-

Paragraph F.12(C) of the Consent Decree man-
dates that the Independent Administrator must 

decide disciplinary hearings using a "just cause" 
standard. 
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pension: (1) the Local 473 Health and Wel-
fare Fund; (2) the Local 473 Pension Fund; 
(3) the Joint Council 41 Severance Plan; 
and (4) the use of a Union-owned automo-
bile. The Independent Administrator also 
directed that Local 473 be reimbursed by 
Parise for the funds expended by the Local 
in his defense of these charges. 

Parise appeals to this Court the decision 
of the Independent Administrator. This 
Court finds that the decision of the Inde-
pendent Administrator is fully supported 
by the evidence, and that Parise's argu-
ments are completely without merit. Ac-
cordingly, the decision of the Independent 
Administrator is affirmed in all respects. 

II. DISCUSSION 
[1] It is well settled that the findings of 

the Independent Administrator "are enti-
tled to great deference." v. 
/wfY FroMerAood o/' r e a d e r s , 905 F.2d 
610, 616 (2d Cir.1990), March 13, 1990 
Opinion & Order, 743 F.Supp. 155 
(S.D.N.Y.1990). This Court will overturn 
findings when it determines that they are, 
on the basis of all the evidence, "arbitrary 
or capricious." UntYed Stages v. /nH 
RrofAerAood o/* %owM%efs, SMpro, 905 
F.2d at 622; October 16, 1991 Memoran-
dum & Order, 177 F.Supp. 1130, 1132 
(S.D.N.Y.1991); October 11, 1991 Memo-
randum & Order, 777 F.Supp. 1127, 1128-

(S.D.N.Y.1991); October 9,1991 Mem-
orandum & Order, 777 F.Supp. 1123, 1125 
(S.D.N.Y.1991); August 14,1991 Memoran-
dum & Order, sHp opinion, at 4, 1991 WL 
191084 (S.D.N.Y.1991); July 31, 1991 Mem-
orandum & Order, s/ip opwttow at 3-4, 
1991 WL 150226 (S.D.N.Y.1991); July 18, 
1991 Memorandum & Order, sHp optmow, 
at 3-4, 1991 WL 136030 (S.D.N.Y.1991); 
July 16, 1991 Opinion & Order, sHp opin-
ion, at 3-4, 1991 WL 136029 
(S.D.N.Y.1991); June 6, 1991 Opinion & 
Order, 775 F.Supp. 90, 93 (S.D.N.Y.1991); 
May 13, 1991 Memorandum & Order, 764 
F.Supp. 817, 820-21 (S.D.N.Y.1991); May 9, 
1991 Memorandum & Order, 764 F.Supp. 
797, 800 (S.D.N.Y.1991); May 6, 1991 Opin-
ion & Order, 764 F.Supp. 787, 789 
(S.D.N.Y.1991); December 27,1990 Opinion 

& Order, 754 F.Supp. 333, 337 
(S.D.N.Y.1990); September 18, 1990 Opin-
ion & Order, 745 F.Supp. 189, 191-92 
(S.D.N.Y.1990); August 27, 1990 Opinion & 
Order, 745 F.Supp. 908, 911 (S.D.N.Y.1990); 
March 13, 1990 Opinion & Order, gMpra, 
743 F.Supp. at 159-60, 905 F.2d at 
622; January 17, 1990 Opinion & Order, 
728 F.Supp. 1032, 1045-57, q /% 907 F.2d 
277 (2d Cir.1990); November 2, 1989 Memo-
randum & Order, 725 F.Supp. 162, 169 
(S.D.N.Y.1989). Parise challenges the In-
dependent Administrators findings on both 
charges. 

A CAarye Owe 
As to Charge One, the Independent Ad-

ministrator found that the evidence conclu-
sively proved that on September 4, 1987, 
Parise went to Jerry Jones' place of em-
ployment and violently threatened him. 
(Ind.Admin.Dec. at 5). Parise's threats to 
Jones were captured on an audio tape of 
the September 4, 1987 encounter. Parise's 
threats included statements such as the 
following: 

The day after the Pressman's election, 
you'H be sorry the day you were bom, 
you mother fucker Every time you 
turn around, I'!! have somebody give you 
a fucking beating. You understand me? 
[Investigations Officer Ex. 5A at 1-2] 

When I get through with you, you 
won't be fit to be garbage man. Let me 
teH you something else. When I get 
through with you, you won't get a fuck-
ing job any place Teamsters are at. Do 
you understand? [M. at 8] 

* * * - < * * 

Like I told you, you better hope this 
fucking election don't come for three 
years, because I'm telling you, the day 
after it you're through. Do you under-
stand?.... Every time you open that 
fucking mouth, somebody's going to bust 
it for me. That* s the way if s going to be 
around here. The day after that fucking 
election The only reason I didn't do 
it now is I ain't going to give those 
clowns an issue and make you a fucking 
big man. But the day after, win, lose or 
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draw, you're fucked and I want you to 
know it. You understand? [M at 12-
13] 

At his disciplinary hearing, Parise admitted 
that he threatened to have Jones physicaHy 
beaten, and that he threatened to use his 
position as a union official to have Jones 
fired. (Tr. at 105, 106).̂  Further, subse-
quent to his disciplinary hearing, Parise 
p!ead guilty to a criminal charge arising 
out of the September 4, 1987 incident. Spe-
cifically, Parise plead guilty to violent dep-
rivation of a union members rights in viola-
tion of 29 U.S.C. § 530 in the United States 
District Court for the Northern District of 
Ohio. 

[2] Because Parise entered a guilty plea 
to the criminal charge arising from the 
September 4, 1987 incident, he is collateral-
ly estopped from contesting the facts un-
derlying the disciplinary charge arising 
from the same incident. C/m êd 
v. Zwt'̂  RroMerAood o / feawt^ers, 905 
F.2d 610, 623 (2d Cir.1990), 745 
F.Supp. at 911; June 6, 1991 Opinion & 
Order, 775 F.Supp. at 94-95 (S.D.N.Y.1991). 
Nonetheless, Parise raises several chal-
lenges to Charge One. 

Parise argues that the Independent Ad-
ministrator incorrectly rejected his affirma-
tive defense under Article XIX, § 3(d) of 
the IBT Constitution. Section 3(d) provides 
that an IBT elected official may not be 
disciplined for "activities or actions . . . 
known generally by the membership" when 
that official was last elected to his IBT 
post. In order to invoke this affirmative 
defense, an IBT official has the burden of 
demonstrating that the relevant member-
ship had "conclusive knowledge" that he 
was "actually guilty of the conduct 
charged" when he was elected. June 6, 
1991 Opinion and Order, 775 F.Supp. at 96-
97 (S.D.N.Y.1991); May 10, 1991 Opinion 
and Order, sRp opwttow, at 9-10 
(S.D.N.Y.1991); March 13, 1990 Opinion & 
Order, 743 F.Supp. 155, 166 (S.D.N.Y.), 
<1^4 905 F.2d 610 (2d Cir.1990). 

[3] Parise denied his guilt up until the 
day of his disciplinary hearing. Parise indi-
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cated, in an open letter published by Par-
ise's attorneys in the Local 473 newsletter 
in the Summer of 1990, that he would "de-
fend [himself] against the charges filed by 
Carberry." (Inv.Off.Ex. 13 at p. 5). It is 
now well settled that charged IBT officials 
who deny their conduct to the membership 
cannot invoke the § 3(d) defense. June 6, 
1991 Opinion and Order, 775 F.Supp. at 96-
97 (S.D.N.Y.1991); May 10, 1991 Opinion 
and Order, sNp opinion, at 9-10 
(S.D.N.Y.1991); March 13, 1990 Opinion & 
Order, 743 F.Supp. at 166 (S.D.N.Y.), 
905 F.2d 610 (2d Cir.1990). Based on Par-
ise's denial of the charge up until the disci-
plinary hearing and a review of the evi-
dence presented by Parise, the Independent 
Administrator found that Parise failed to 
establish a § 3(d) defense. Given Parise's 
denial, this finding was inescapable. Par-
ise's argument to the contrary is wholly 
without merit. 

[4] Parise next challenges the Indepen-
dent Administrator's imposition of a twen-
ty-four month suspension on this charge 
because of the agreement he entered into 
with the Investigations Officer calling for a 
three month suspension. That agreement 
was approved by the Independent Adminis-
trator, but was rejected by this Court. 
Paragraph 12(A) of the Consent Decree 
specifically provides that "[a]ny decision of 
the Independent Administrator shall be . . . 
subject to the Court's review as provided 
herein." Further, the agreement between 
Parise and the Investigations Officer spe-
cifically provided for its submission to the 
District Court so that it may "be entered as 
an order." (December 18,1990 Agreement 
at p. 4, H 7). Given the clear language of 
the Consent Decree and the agreement it-
self, Parise's argument is without merit. 
After hearing Parise testify at his discipli-
nary hearing, and in imposing a twenty-
four month suspension, the Independent 
Administrator stated, "had there been no 
tape, Parise would have carried out his 
threats to 'blackball' Jones and have him 
physically injured. Parise did not strike 
me as a man who made idle threats." 
(Ind.Admin.Dec. at 14). In addition, in im-

!. "Tr." refers to the hearing transcript before the Independent Administrator. 
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posing the twenty-four month suspension, 
the Independent Administrator had before 
him Parise's guilty piea, entered after the 
disciplinary hearing, to a criminal charge 
arising out of the September 4, 1987 inci-
dent. Accordingly, the imposition of a 
twenty-four month suspension was neither 
arbitrary or capricious. 

[5] Finally, Parise argues that his ac-
tions were not "corrupt," and that his sus-
pension is therefore inappropriate because 
the misdemeanor to which he pleaded 
guilty is not an offense for which he can be 
barred from union office under 29 U.S.C. 
§ 504. Parise does not cite any authority 
for this argument. Indeed, the caseiaw 
directly contradicts Parise's assertion. 

C/mow o/ Roq/em Zwc. v. Afeese, 
823 F.2d 652, 655-659 (1st Cir.1987); see 
/MaWo v. Fraw/ey, 426 F.Supp. 1132 
(D.NJ. 1977). Accordingly, Parise's argu-
ment is frivolous. 

A CAatye Two 
[6] As to Charge Two, the Independent 

Administrator found that the Investiga-
tions Officer established that Parise violat-
ed Article II, Section 2(a) and Article XIX, 
Section 6(b) of the IBT Constitution and the 
AFL-CIO Code of Ethical Practices by tak-
ing the Fifth Amendment and refusing to 
answer certain questions during his July 2, 
1990 deposition. IBT members may be dis-
ciplined for bringing reproach upon the 
IBT by taking the Fifth Amendment and 
refusing to testify. August 27, 1990 Opin-
ion & Order, 745 F.Supp. 908, 917 
(S.D.N.Y.1990). The Independent Adminis-
trator found, and a review of the deposition 
transcript reveals, that Parise refused to 
answer questions "not only in connection 
with his pending criminal prosecution, but 
in connection with many other legitimate 
areas of inquiry which were not the subject 
of the then pending indictment." (Ind.Ad-
min.Dec. at 10). 

[7] Parise argues that the Independent 
Administrator's finding on Charge Two vio-
lates the Fifth Amendment. This argu-
ment is premised on the contention that the 
actions of the Independent Administrator 

in disciplinary proceedings, such as this 
case, constitute "state action." The Court 
of Appeals and this Court have conclusive-
ly established that the Independent Admin-
istrator's conduct in disciplinary proceed-
ings does not constitute state action. 
^TM^d -S^es v. L971 941 F.2d 1292, 1295-
97 (2d Cir.1991); October 9, 1991 Memoran-
dum & Order, 777 F.Supp. at 1126 
(S.D.N.Y.1991). Because the Independent 
Administrator's decision to discipline Parise 
was not state action, his Fifth Amendment 
claim must fail. 

Parise argues that he can not be disci-
plined for violating the AFL-CIO Code of 
Ethical Practices, which states that it is the 
policy of the AFL-CIO that if a union 
officer "decides to invoke the Fifth Amend-
ment for his personal protection and to 
avoid scrutiny . . . he has no right to contin-
ue to hold office in his union." The funda-
mental flaw with Parise's argument is that 
he was not disciplined for violating the 
AFL-CIO Code of Legal Practices, but was 
disciplined for violating Article II, Section 
2(a) and Article XIX, Section 6(b) of the 
IBT Constitution by conducting himself in 
a manner bringing reproach upon the Un-
ion. The Independent Administrator spe-
cifically considered the AFL-CIO Code 
within the parameters of the IBT Constitu-
tion, and found the Code to be probative in 
the context of considering whether Parise 
violated his oath of office. (Ind.Ad-
min.Dec. at 12). The Second Circuit and 
this Court have long ago settled the power 
of the Investigations Officer to bring and 
the Independent Administrator to decide 
such a charge. PhMed v. /wt7 

#roiAerA<M<i o / KMMMteTS 905 F.2d 610 
(2d Cir.1990), a/% March 13, 1990 Opinion 
& Order, 743 F.Supp. 155 (S.D.N.Y.1990). 
Accordingly, Parise's argument is friv-
olous. 

In sum, there was overwhelming evi-
dence to support both charges against Par-
ise, and an ample basis to impose a concur-
rent suspension of twenty-four months. 
The Independent Administrator's decision 
is neither arbitrary cor capricious. Accord-
ingly, the decision of the Independent Ad-
ministrator is affirmed in all respects. 
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HI. CONCLUSION 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Parise's 
objections to the Independent Administra-
tor's decision are denied. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the 
decision of the Independent Administrator 
is affirmed in aH respects. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the stay 
of penalties imposed on Parise by the Inde-
pendent Administrator is dissotved, effec-
tive immediatety. 

SO ORDERED. 

ALASKA TEXTILE CO., INC., Plaintiff, 

v. 
LLOYD WILLIAMS FASHIONS, INC., 

Hoyd WUHam Internationa!, Inc., Fair-
fieid-Noble Corp. doing business under 
the firm name and styie of 'Cathy 
Hardwick, Div. of Fairfie!d-NoMe 
Corp.", and the Chase Manhattan 
Bank, N.A., Defendants. 

No. 88 Civ. 7103 (CMM). 

United States District Court, 
S.D. New York. 

Nov. 1, 1991. 

Letter of credit beneficiary brought ac-
tion against issuer and customer for alleg-
ediy wrongful dishonor of letters of credit 
The District Court, Metzner, Senior District 
Judge, held that: (1) acts of letter of credit 
beneficiary waived right to strict compli-
ance with issuer's obligation to examine 
documents within reasonable time and to 
determine whether to accept or reject them, 
and (2) issuer's telegram stating that "late 
presentation of documents" was one dis-
crepancy justifying dishonor was suffi-
ciently precise under New York's Uniform 
Customs Practices for Documentary Cred-
its. 

Dismissed. 

YD WILLIAMS FASHIONS 1 1 3 9 )[39(S.D.N.Y. t99<) 
1. Banks and Banking <3=191.30 

Federal common law choice of taw 
rules mandated application of taw of New 
York as state with most significant con-
tacts with litigation arising out of New 
York issuer's dishonor of tetters of credit 
for beneficiary's shipment of silk from In-
dia to customer's factory in Hong Kong. 
Federat Reserve Act, § 25(b), as amended, 
12 U.S.C.A. § 632. 

2. Banks and Banking e=191.20 
Issuing bank is required by New York 

law to honor letter of credit only when 
documents submitted by beneficiary strict-
ly comply with letter's terms. 

3. Banks and Banking <3=191.20 
Unauthorized corrections on packing 

lists and failure to present shipping doc-
uments within 21 days justified letter of 
credit issuer's dishonor under New York's 
rule of strict compliance. 

4. Banks and Banking 3=191.20 
Acts of letter of credit beneficiary in 

requesting issuer to refrain from rejecting 
discrepant documents and in urging cus-
tomer to waive discrepancies waived right 
to strict compliance with issuer's obligation 
under New York's Uniform Customs Prac-
tices for Documentary Credits to examine 
documents within reasonable time and to 
determine whether to accept or reject them. 

5. Banks and Banking ^=191.10 
Letter of credit issuer's telegram stat-

ing that "late presentation of documents" 
was one discrepancy justifying dishonor 
was sufficiently precise under New York's 
Uniform Customs Practices for Documen-
tary Credits requiring issuer to state dis-
crepancies in respect of which bank refuses 
the documents. 

Kreindler & Relkin, Brett J. Meyer, New 
York City, for plaintiff. 

Liddle, O'Connor, Finkelstein & Robin-
son, Andrew S. O'Connor, New York City, 
for Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A., defen-
dant. 



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK X 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, : 
Plaintiff, : 

-v- : OPINION & ORDER 
INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF : 88 CIV. 4486 (DNE) 
TEAMSTERS, CHAUFFEURS, 
WAREHOUSEMEN AND HELPERS OF : 
AMERICA, AFL-CIO, et al.. 

Defendants. 
X 

IN RE: APPLICATION XLV OF THE 
INDEPENDENT ADMINISTRATOR 

X 
APPEARANCES: CHARLES M. CARBERRY, Investigations Officers of the 

International Brotherhood of Teamsters; 
OTTO G. OBERMAIER, United States Attorney for the 
Southern District of New York, (Edward T. Ferguson, 
III, Assistant United States Attorney, of counsel) 
for the United States; 
CLIMACO, CLIMACO, SEMINATORE, LEFKOWITZ & GAROFOLI 
CO., L.P.A., Cleveland, Ohio, John R. Climaco, Paul 
S. Lefkowitz, of counsel (WENDELL SHEPHERD & ROY 
BARNES, P.C., New York, New York) for Carmen E. 
Parise. 

EDELSTEIN. District Judge: 
This opinion emanates from the voluntary settlement in the 

action commenced by the plaintiffs United States of America (the 
"Government") against the defendants International Brotherhood of 
Teamsters (the "IBT") and the IBT's General Executive Board (the 
"GEB") embodied in the voluntary consent order entered March 14, 
1989 (the "Consent Decree"). The Consent Decree provided for three 
Court-appointed officials, the Independent Administrator to oversee 
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the remedial provisions, the Investigations Officer to bring 
charges against corrupt IBT members, and the Election Officer to 
oversee the electoral process leading up to and including the 1991 
election for International Officers (collectively, the "Court 
Officers"). The goal of the Consent Decree is to rid the IBT of 
the hideous influence of organized crime through the election and 
prosecution provisions. 

Application XLV presents for this Court's review the opinion 
of the Independent Administrator finding that the Investigations 
Officer proved two charges filed against IBT member Carmen E. 
Parise, who is the Secretary-Treasurer of IBT Local Union 473 in 
Cleveland, Ohio and President of Joint Council 41, also in 
Cleveland. 

I. BACKGROUND 
Both charges filed by the Investigation Officer allege that 

Parise violated Article II, Section 2(a) and Article XIX, Section 
6(b) of the IBT Constitution by conducting himself in a manner 
to bring reproach upon the Union. Article II, §2(a) of the IBT 
Constitution is the IBT membership oath and provides in relevant 
part that every IBT member shall "conduct himself or herself in a 
manner so as not to bring reproach upon the Union." Article XIX, 
Section 6(b) of the IBT Constitution provides that IBT members may 
be disciplined for violating this oath. The first charge alleges 
that Parise, the Secretary Treasurer of Local 473, went to the 
place of employment of Jerry Jones, a Local 473 member, where he 
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violently threatened Jones with physical harm and economic ruin. 
The second charge alleges that Parise refused to answer questions 
under oath regarding possible corrupt and dishonest activities in 
Local 473. 

Prior to Parise's disciplinary hearing, the Investigations 
Officer and Parise submitted to the Independent Administrator for 
approval an agreement to resolve the charges, calling for a three 
month suspension. The agreement was submitted as Application XVIII 
for this Court's approval. This Court rejected the agreement in 
light of the severity of the charges. 

After a disciplinary hearing on the charges, the Independent 
Administrator found that Investigations Officer had sustained his 
burden and demonstrated "just cause"^ that the two charges had been 
proved. As a penalty for Charge One, the Independent Administrator 
imposed a suspension of twenty-four months on Parise from the IBT 
and its affiliates. However, the Independent Administrator 
credited Parise with the three month suspension already served in 
compliance with his agreement with the Elections Officer. As a 
result, the Independent Administrator ordered that Parise remove 
himself from the IBT and all of his IBT-affiliated union positions, 
including membership in the IBT, for a period of twenty-one months. 
(Ind. Admin. Dec. at 15). The Independent Administrator imposed 
a concurrent twenty-four month suspension on Parise for the second 
charge, also crediting Parise with three months served with respect 

^ Paragraph F.12(C) of the Consent Decree mandates that the 
Independent Administrator must decide disciplinary hearings using 
a "just cause" standard. 
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to this charge. Thus, the Independent Administrator suspended 
Parise for an additional period of twenty-one months to run 
concurrently with the suspension imposed on Charge One. (Id. at 
16). In addition, the Independent Administrator directed that 
Parise ensure that no retaliatory action be taken against Local 473 
members Jerry Jones and/or Ron Milano, and that Parise disqualify 
himself from Union proceedings involving them. 

Further, the Independent Administrator directed that Local 
473, Joint Council 41 and any other IBT-affiliated entity not 
contribute to the following funds and benefit programs during his 
twenty-one month suspension: (1) the Local 473 Health and Welfare 
Fund; (2) the Local 473 Pension Fund; (3) the Joint Council 41 
Severance Plan; and (4) the use of a Union-owned automobile. The 
Independent Administrator also directed that Local 473 be 
reimbursed by Parise for the funds expended by the Local in his 
defense of these charges. 

Parise appeals to this Court the decision of the Independent 
Administrator. This Court finds that the decision of the 
Independent Administrator is fully supported by the evidence, and 
that Parise's arguments are completely without merit, accordingly, 
the decision of the Independent Administrator is affirmed in all 
respects. 

II. DISCUSSION 
It is well settled that the findings of the Independent 

Administrator "are entitled to great deference." United States v. 
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Int'l Brotherhood of Teamsters. 905 F.2d 610, 616 (2d Cir. 1990), 
aff'g March 13, 1990 Opinion & Order, 743 F. Supp. 155 (S.D.N.Y. 
1990). This Court will overturn findings when it determines that 
they are, on the basis of all the evidence, "arbitrary or 
capricious." United States v. Int'l Brotherhood of Teamsters. 
supra. 905 F.2d at 622; October 16, 1991 Memorandum & Order, slip 
opinion, at 4 (S.D.N.Y. 1991); October 11, 1991 Memorandum & 
Order, slip opinion, at 3-4 (S.D.N.Y. 1991); October 9, 1991 
Memorandum & Order, slip opinion, at 4 (S.D.N.Y. 1991); August 14, 
1991 Memorandum & Order, slip opinion, at 4 (S.D.N.Y. 1991); July 
31, 1991 Memorandum & Order, slip opinion at 3-4 (S.D.N.Y. 1991); 
July 18, 1991 Memorandum & Order, slip opinion at 3-4 (S.D.N.Y. 
1991); July 16, 1991 Opinion & Order, slip opinion, at 3-4 
(S.D.N.Y. 1991); June 6, 1991 Opinion & Order, slip opinion, at 4-
5 (S.D.N.Y. 1991); May 13, 1991 Memorandum & Order, 764 F. Supp. 
817, 820-21 (S.D.N.Y. 1991); May 9, 1991 Memorandum & Order, 764 
F. Supp. 797, 800 (S.D.N.Y. 1991); May 6, 1991 Opinion & Order, 764 
F. Supp. 787, 789 (S.D.N.Y. 1991); December 27, 1990 Opinion & 
Order, 754 F. Supp. 333, 337 (S.D.N.Y. 1990); September 18, 1990 
Opinion & Order, 745 F. Supp. 189, 191-92 (S.D.N.Y. 1990); August 
27, 1990 Opinion & Order, 745 F. Supp. 908, 911 (S.D.N.Y. 1990); 
March 13, 1990 Opinion & Order, supra. 743 F. Supp. at 159-60, 
aff'd. 905 F.2d at 622; January 17, 1990 Opinion & Order, 728 F. 
Supp. 1032, 1045-57, aff'd. 907 F.2d 277 (2d Cir. 1990); November 
2, 1989 Memorandum & Order, 725 F.2d 162, 169 (S.D.N.Y. 1989). 
Parise challenges the Independent Administrators findings on both 
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charges. 

A. Charge One 
As to Charge One, the Independent Administrator found that 

the evidence conclusively proved that on September 4, 1987, Parise 
went to Jerry Jones' place of employment and violently threatened 
him. (Ind. Admin. Dec. at 5). Parise's threats to Jones were 
captured on an audio tape of the September 4, 1987 encounter. 
Parise's threats included statements such as the following: 

The day after the Pressman's election, you'll be 
sorry the day you were born, you mother fucker . . . . 
Every time you turn around, I'll have somebody give you 
a fucking beating. You understand me? 
[Investigations Officer Ex. 5A at 1-2] 

* * ih 
When I get through with you, you won't be fit to be 

garbage man. Let me tell you something else. When I get 
through with you, you won't get a fucking job any place 
Teamsters are at. Do you understand? 
[Id. at 8] 

* * * 

Like I told you, you better hope this fucking 
election don't come for three years, because I'm telling 
you, the day after it you're through. Do you understand? 

Every time you open that fucking mouth, 
somebody's going to bust it for me. That's the way it's 
going to be around here. The day after that fucking 
election . . . . The only reason I didn't do it now is 
I ain't going to give those clowns an issue and make you 
a fucking big man. But the day after, win, lose or draw, 
you're fucked and I want you to know it. You understand? 
[Id. at 12-13] 

At his disciplinary hearing, Parise admitted that he threatened to 
have Jones physically beaten, and that he threatened to use his 
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position as a union official to have Jones fired. (Tr. at 105, 
106).^ Further, subsequent to his disciplinary hearing, Parise 
plead guilty to a criminal charge arising out of the September 4, 
1987 incident. Specifically, Parise plead guilty to violent 
deprivation of a union members rights in violation of 29 U.S.C. 
§530 in the United States District Court for the Northern District 
of Ohio. 

Because Parise entered a guilty plea to the criminal charge 
arising from the September 4, 1987 incident, he is collaterally 
estopped from contesting the facts underlying the disciplinary 
charge arising from the same incident. See United States v. Int'l 
Brotherhood of Teamsters. 905 F.2d 610, 623 (2d Cir. 1990), aff'cr, 
745 F. Supp. at 911; June 6, 1991 Opinion & Order, slip opinion, 
at 8-9 (S.D.N.Y. 1991). Nonetheless, Parise raises several 
challenges to Charge One. 

Parise argues that the Independent Administrator incorrectly 
rejected his affirmative defense under Article XIX, §3(d) of the 
IBT Constitution. Section 3(d) provides that an IBT elected 
official may not be disciplined for "activities or actions . . . 
known generally by the membership" when that official was last 
elected to his IBT post. In order to invoke this affirmative 
defense, an IBT official has the burden of demonstrating that the 
relevant membership had "conclusive knowledge" that he was 
"actually guilty of the conduct charged" when he was elected. .June 

"Tr." refers to the hearing transcript before the 
Independent administrator. 

7 



6, 1991 Opinion and Order, slip opinion, at 14 (S.D.N.Y. 1991); 
May 10, 1991 Opinion and Order, slip opinion, at 9-10 (S.D.N.Y. 
1991); May 13, 1990 & Order, 735 F. Supp. 506, 517 (S.D.N.Y.), 
aff'd. 905 F.2d 610 (2d Cir. 1990). 

Parise denied his guilt up until the day of his disciplinary 
hearing. Parise indicated, in an open letter published by Parise's 
attorneys in the Local 473 newsletter in the Summer of 1990, that 
he would "defend [himself] against the charges filed by Carberry." 
(Inv. Off. Ex.13 at p.5). It is now well settled that charged IBT 
officials who deny their conduct to the membership cannot invoke 
the §3(d) defense. June 6, 1991 Opinion and Order, slip opinion, 
at 14 (S.D.N.Y. 1991); May 10, 1991 Opinion and Order, slip 
opinion, at 9-10 (S.D.N.Y. 1991); May 13, 1990 & Order, 735 F. 
Supp. at 517 (S.D.N.Y.), aff'd. 905 F.2d 610 (2d Cir. 1990). Based 
on Parise's denial of the charge up until the disciplinary hearing 
and a review of the evidence presented by Parise, the Independent 
Administrator found that Parise failed to establish a §3(d) 
defense. Given Parise's denial, this finding was inescapable. 
Parise's argument to the contrary is wholly without merit. 

Parise next challenges the Independent Administrator's 
imposition of a twenty-four month suspension on this charge because 
of the agreement he entered into with the Investigations Officer 
calling for a three month suspension. That agreement was approved 
by the Independent Administrator, but was rejected by this Court. 
Paragraph 12(A) of the Consent Decree specifically provides that 
"[a]ny decision of the Independent Administrator shall be . . . 
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subject to the Court's review as provided herein." Further, the 
agreement between Parise and the Investigations Officer 
specifically provided for its submission to the District Court so 
that it may "be entered as an order." (December 18, 1990 Agreement 
at p.4, 17)* Given the clear language of the Consent Decree and 
the agreement itself, Parise's argument is without merit. After 
hearing Parise testify at his disciplinary hearing, and in imposing 
a twenty four month suspension, the Independent Administrator 
stated, "had there been no tape, Parise would have carried out his 
threats to 'blackball' Jones and have him physically injured. 
Parise did not strike me as a man who made idle threats." (Ind. 
Admin. Dec. at 14) . In addition, in imposing the twenty-four month 
suspension, the Independent Administrator had before him Parise's 
guilty plea, entered after the disciplinary hearing, to a criminal 
charge arising out of the September 4, 1987 incident. Accordingly, 
the imposition of a twenty-four month suspension was neither 
arbitrary or capricious. 

Finally, Parise argues that his actions were not "corrupt," 
and that his suspension is therefore inappropriate because the 
misdemeanor to which he pleaded guilty is not an offense for which 
he can be barred from union office under 29 U.S.C. §504. Parise 
does not cite any authority for this argument. Indeed, the caselaw 
directly contradicts Parise's assertion. United Union of Roofers. 
Inc. v. Meese. 823 F.2d 652, 655-659 (1st Cir. 1987); see Illario 
v. Frawlev. 426 F. Supp. 1132 (D.N.J. 1977). Accordingly, Parise's 
argument is frivolous. 
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B. Charge Two 
As to Count two, the Independent Administrator found that the 

Investigations Officer established that Parise violated Article II, 
Section 2(a) and Article XIX, Section 6(b) of the IBT Constitution 
and the AFL-CIO Code of Ethical Practices by taking the Fifth 
Amendment and refusing to answer certain questions during his July 
2, 1990 deposition. IBT members may be disciplined for bringing 
reproach upon the IBT by taking the Fifth Amendment and refusing 
to testify. August 27, 1990 Opinion & Order, 745 F. Supp. 908, 917 
(S.D.N.Y. 1990). The Independent Administrator found, and a review 
of the deposition transcript reveals, that Parise refused to answer 
questions "not only in connection with his pending criminal 
prosecution, but in connection with many other legitimate areas of 
inquiry which were not the subject of the then pending indictment." 
(Ind. Admin. Dec. at 10). 

Parise argues that the Independent Administrator's finding on 
Count Two violates the Fifth Amendment. This argument is premised 
on the contention that the actions of the Independent Administrator 
in disciplinary proceedings, such as this case, constitute "state 
action." The Court of Appeals and this Court have conclusively 
established that the Independent Administrator's conduct in 
disciplinary proceedings does not constitute state action. United 
States v. IBT, No. 91-6052, slip op. at 6769, 6775-78 (2d Cir. 
August 6, 1991); October 9, 1991 Memorandum & Order, slip opinion 
at 7 (S.D.N.Y. 1991). Because the Independent Administrator's 
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decision to discipline Parise was not state action, his Fifth 
Amendment claim must fail. 

Parise argues that he can not be disciplined for violating 
the AFL-CIO Code of Ethical Practices, which states that it is the 
policy of the AFL-CIO that if a union officer "decides to invoke 
the Fifth Amendment for his personal protection and to avoid 
scrutiny . . . he has no right to continue to hold office in his 
union." The fundamental flaw with Parise's argument is that he 
was not disciplined for violating the AFL-CIO Code of Legal 
Practices, but was disciplined for violating Article II, Section 
2(a) and Article XIX, Section 6(b) of the IBT Constitution by 
conducting himself in a manner bringing reproach upon the Union. 
The Independent Administrator specifically considered the AFL-CIO 
Code within the parameters of the IBT Constitution, and found the 
Code to be probative in the context of considering whether Parise 
violated his oath of office. (Ind. Admin. Dec. at 12) . The Second 
Circuit and this Court have long ago settled the power of the 
Investigations Officer to bring and the Independent Administrator 
to decide such a charge. United States v. Int'l Brotherhood of 
Teamsters, 905 F.2d 610 (2d Cir. 1990), aff'g March 13, .1990 
Opinion & Order, 743 F. Supp. 155 (S.D.N.Y. 1990). Accordingly, 
Parise's argument is frivolous. 

In sum, there was overwhelming evidence to support both 
charges against Parise, and an ample basis to impose a concurrent 
suspension of twenty-four months. The Independent Administrator's 
decision is neither arbitrary nor capricious. Accordingly, the 
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decision of the Independent Administrator is affirmed in all 
respects. 

III. CONCLUSION 
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Parise's objections to the 

Independent Administrator's decision are denied. 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the decision of the Independent 

Administrator is affirmed in all respects. 
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the stay of penalties imposed on 

Parise by the Independent Administrator is dissolved, effective 
immediately. 

SO ORDERED. 
Dated: October 24, 1991 

New York, New York 

U.S.D.J. 
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